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Aliza Barraza

From: Omar Johansen

Sent: Tuesdlay, February 20, 2024 2:03 PM
To: COB_mail

Subject: Constable Vasquez

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment,

My name is Omar johansen I’'m sending this message in reference to constable Vasquez board of supervisors hearing
today, | just want to say that Mr Vasquez is a good man, he served the defendant in my civil case promptly and quickly,
he was informative and keep me up to date on all matters concerning serving the defendant, after several attempts to
serve this individual, after he was obviously avoiding the court summons, Mr Vasquez was able to locate and still able to
to serve him. | thank him for his efforts in helping me out with this case, I'm aware of the situation he’s currently facing
with his job | wanted say that | think he should not be suspended or removed and given another chance thank you god

bless.
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